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To: Chair, Graduate Programs Committee
From: Josephine Beoku-Betts
Date: 30" August, 2010

RE: Graduate Certificate Change of Name

Dear Ben:

['am writing to request approval for a change of name for the Graduate Certificate in Women'’s Studies to the
Graduate Certificate in Women’s, Gender, and Sexuality Studies. The reason for the change is because the
Women’s Studies Center was approved for a change of name last academic year to the Center for Women,
Gender, and Sexuality Studies. Once the change is approved for the Graduate Certificate, we want this to be
reflected on the student transcripts and on the certificates the students will receive.

Below are signature lines for the required signatures. Please let me know if you require any further information.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

gw Beola -—EQ,H—S
Josephine Beoku-Betts ‘
Professor of Women's Studies and Sociology

Interim Director, Center for Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies
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